Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Rebecca Haskell; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Ike Tavarez; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Jennifer Knowlton
Subject: [External] RE: (Resubmittal) COG - Bobwhite 12 State Com 2H (10-29-18) 1RP 5267 -

Closure Report

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Good morning,

NMSLO approves closure of this incident. However, NMSLO is only the subsurface owner. The surface is
private. Consultation with the surface owner is necessary and concurrence from NMOCD.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist
Surface Resources Division
Office: (575) 392-3697

Cell: (505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
rmann@slo.state.nm.us
nmstatelands.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:12 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills (emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us) <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>; Mann,
Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca



Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Subject: (Resubmittal) COG - Bobwhite 12 State Com 2H (10-29-18) 1RP 5267 - Closure Report

To Whom it May Concern/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG Bobwhite 12 State Com #2H (1RP-5267) Release which occurred on
10/29/18. The work plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 2 Office on January 25, 2019. COG is requesting
that you review this work plan. Also, attached is approval from the State Land Office.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: lke Tavarez

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>
Subject: RE: COG - Bobwhite 12 State Com 2H (10-29-18) 1RP 5267 - Closure Report

Christina and Ryan,
Sorry, the RP number is correct but | changed the 2RP to the correct 1RP. | attached the corrected report.

ke

From: lke Tavarez

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:37 PM

To: 'Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD' <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton (jknowlton@concho.com)
<jknowlton@concho.com>

Subject: COG - Bobwhite 12 State Com 2H (10-29-18) 2RP 5267 - Closure Report

Christina and Ryan,



Here is the closure report for the Bobwhite 12 State Com 2H located in Lea County, New Mexico. Please review and let
me know if you any question, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG

Senior HSE Supervisor

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.
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